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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: Lilac Lodge, originally constructed between 1851 and 1852 by Jacob and Mary Ann Scott, featured a central portion comprising a parlor and kitchen on the first floor, along with two bedrooms on the second floor. In April 1854, the property was sold to Jonathan Dearborn, who added a one-story wing to the south, which included a bedroom, a clothes closet, and a “sort of conservatory” with handmade glass doors made by the Bunker Brothers, local carpenters. This wing led out to a porch.

In 1857, the property changed hands again when Luther Dearborn, a former Clerk of the Circuit Court and Recorder of Deeds who had joined the banking firm of West, Dearborn, Moore & Co., purchased it. Two years later, in 1859, it was sold to Joel D. Harvey and his wife Julia (née Plato); at that time, Harvey was a young lawyer. W. D. Turner assisted Harvey in planting the lilac hedge in front of the property, which led to the residence being nicknamed “Lilac Lodge.”

The property reverted back to Luther Dearborn, who then sold it to Andrew B. Crawford. Crawford added a one-story addition to the north and a kitchen to the west of the original home. In 1867, the house was sold to Caroline and Isaac Wilson, who was a Circuit Court judge. The Wilsons extended the north wing to create a sleeping room for hired help. Either Crawford or Wilson constructed a barn at the foot of the hill to the north, which later became a residence.

In 1871, Wealthy and Julius Alexander purchased the property. There were no significant changes until after Julius's death in 1889, when a second story was added over the south wing, the partition between the bedroom and conservatory below was removed, and the windows in the original east bedroom were likely paired at the east façade.

In September 1947, a permit was issued for a kitchen and small garage addition. A small garage was subsequently added off the kitchen in 1948, although it has since been removed. By 1967, the home was owned by Margaret (Alexander) Allan.

Lilac Lodge underwent several expansions throughout its history, evolving into a “Temple and Wing” configuration likely during the 1860s, followed by the addition of a partial second floor at the south end. Between 1910 and 1940, further additions were made to the rear of the house. 

Around 2005 or 2006, an attached garage with a basement was constructed at the rear of the residence with approval from the Historic Preservation Commission.

The Geneva History Museum has recognized Lilac Lodge with a plaque.
	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 
	STREET VIEW: 
	ACCESSORY 1: 
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	LANDSCAPE 1: 
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	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 228 South Second Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1947, 1948 
	ARCHITECT: Unknown
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1853
	COMMON NAME: Lilac Lodge
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Scott-Alexander House
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Greek Revival
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Complex 
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 2
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Parged
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Clapboard
	FRONT PORCH: Covered Entry 
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A 
	ENTRY DOORS: 
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood
	WINDOW STYLE: Double Hung, 1/1, 4/4
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Cross Gabled
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Shingles 
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: No
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: N/A 
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: 
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-456-010
	BUILDER: Unknown 
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off


